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Diamond Williams 

From: 	 DAVIS.PHYLLIS [DAVIS.PHYLLlS@leg.state.fl.us] 

Sent: 	 Monday, June 14. 20104:30 PM 

To: 	 Filings@psc.state.fl.us; Caroline Klancke; Derril McAteer; Geoffrey Kirk; John Wharton; Joseph 

Richards; M. Deterding; Michael Minton; Richard Reily; Rondald Edwards; Sharon Blanchard; 

William Hollimon 


Cc: 	 REILL Y.STEVE; Charles Rehwinkel 

Subject: 	 Electronic Filing 090478-WS Notice of Intervention 

Attachments: Notice of Intervention 090478-WS.pdf 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person 	responsible for this electronic filing: 

Stephen C. Reilly, Associate Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
111 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
(850) 488-9330 
reilly.steve@leg.state1.fl.us 

b. Docket 	No. 090478-WS 

In re: Application for original certificates for proposed water and wastewater 
systems, in Hernando and Pasco Counties, and request for initial rates and 
charges, by Skyland Utilities, LLC. 

c. Document being filed on behalf of Office of Public Counsel 

d. There are a total of 2 pages. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is a Citizens' Notice of 
Intervention 

Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request. 

Phyllis W. Philip-Guide 
Office of Public Counsel 
Telephone: (850) 488-9330 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 


In re: Application for original certificates for Docket No. 090478-WS 
proposed water and wastewater systems, in 
Hemando and Pasco Counties, and request for Date: June 14, 2010 
initial rates and charges, by Skyland Utilities, 
LLC. 

NOTICE OF INTERVENTION 

Pursuant to Section 350.0611, Florida Statutes, the Citizens ofthe State ofFlorida, 

by and through lR. Kelly, Public Counsel, serve their Notice of Intervention in this 

docket. 

J.R. Kelly 
Public Counsel 

~
YC.Reill~ 

Associate Public Counsel 
Office ofPublic Counsel 
clo The Florida Legislature 
111 West Madison Street 
Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
(850) 488-9330 

Attorneys for the Citizens 
of the State ofFlorida 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

DOCKET NO. 090478-WS 


I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Citizens' Notice of 

Intervention has been furnished, by u.s. Mail and electronic mail, this 14th day of June, 2010, to 

the following: 

Skyland Utilities, LLC 
Rose Law Finn 
John L. Wharton, Esquire 
F. Marshall Deterding, Esquire 
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Hernando County 
Hernando County Utility Regulatory Authority 
Hernando County Water and Sewer District 
Geoffrey IGrk, Esquire 
J on A. J ouben, Esquire 
Garth Coller, Esquire 
County Attorney 
20 North Main Street, Suite 462 
Brooksville, Florida 34601 

Pasco County 
Joseph Richards, Esquire 
West Pasco County Government Center 
7530 Little Road, Suite 340 
New Port Richey, F10rida 34654 

Pasco County 
Pennington Law Firm 
William H. Hollimon, Esquire 
P.O. Box 10095 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 

Sharon Blanchard, Chairman 
The Coalition to Preserve Our Water Resources 
P. O.Box 173 
Dade City, Florida 33526-0173 

Slc.yland Utilities, LLC 
Ronald Edwards, Manager 
660 Beachland Blvd., Suite 301 
Vero Beach, Fl 32963-1708 

Caroline Klancke, Esquire 
Kathryn Crowdery, Esquire 
Lisa Bennett, Esquire 
Office ofthe General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

City ofBroolc.sville 
Hogan Law Firm 
Derrill Lee McTeer, Esquire 
20 South Broad Street 
Brooksville, FL 34601 

Dean Law Firm 
Michael Minton, Esquire 
1903 South 25th Street, Suite 200 
Fort Pierce, Florida 34947 

The Northeast Pasco Concerned Citizens Group 
c/o Richard K. Riley 
P.O.Box6 
Trilby, FL 33593 

·""LJ.lJY.lJ. C. Reilly 
Associate Public Counsel 
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